










DEFINITIONS 

I. "Individual Defendant" means Chris Taylor,Jndividually and in his capacity as an 

officer of Medical Billers Network, Inc., and owner of United Career Systems. 

2. "Corporate Defendant" or "MBN" means Medical Billers Network, Inc., its 

successors, and assigns, including but not limited to, United Career Systems. 

3. "Defendants" means Defendants Caceres, Taylor, Medical Billers Network. Inc .• 

and Caceres Quality Distribution Inc., individually, collectively, or in any 

combinatioIL 

4. "Assets" means any legal or equitable interest in, right to, claim to, or 

expectation to receive, any real or personal property, including, but not limited to, 

chattels, goods, instruments, equipment, fixtures, general intangibles, effects, 

leaseholds, premises, contracts, mail or other deliveries, shares of stock. lists of 

consumer names, inventory, checks, notes, accounts, credits, receivables, lines of 

credit, all cash, funds, and other things of value, wherever located. 

5. "Assisting others" includes, but is not limited to: (a) performing customer service 

functions, including receiving or responding to customer complaints; (b) drafting 

or supplying or arranging for the drafting of or supplying of a telephone sales 

script or other written marketing material; (c) furnishing names of potential 

customers or helping collect their names; (d) performing marketing services; or 

(e) acting as an officer or director of, or a consultant to, a. business-entity. 

6. "Franchise Rule" means the FTC Trade Regulation Rule titled "Disclosure 

Requirements and Prohibitions Concerning Franchising," codified at 16 C.F.R 

Part 436, or as it may be amended. 

7. "Business Opportunity Rule" means the FTC Trade Regulation Rule titled 
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"Disclosure Requirements and Prohibitions Concerning Business Opportunities," 

codified at 16 C.F.R. Part 437, or as it maybe amended. 

8. "Business Venture" means any written or oral business arrangement. however 

denominated, that is covered by the Business Opportunity Rule or the Franchise 

Rule, or that consists of the payment of any consideration in exchange for: 

A. the right or means to offer, sell, or distribute goods or services 

(regardless of whether identified by a trademark, service mark, 

trade name, advertising, or other commercial symbol); and 

B. more than nominal assistance, or the promise of more than 

nominal assistance, to any person or entity (including, but not 

limited to, referrals to any persons providing or promising location . - - --

services), in connection with or incident to: (1) the establishment. 

maintenance, or operation of a new business, or (2) the entry by an 

existing business into a new line or type of business. 

9. "Document" is synonymous in meaning and equal in scope to the usage of the 

term in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 34(a), and includes writings, drawings, 

graphs, charts. photographs. audio and video recordings, computer records, and 

other data compilations from which infonnation can be obtained and translated. if 

necessary, through detection devices into reasonable usable fonn. A draft or non-

identical copy is a separate document within the meaning of the tenn. 
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10. "Earnings Claim" means any oral, written, or visual representation to a 

prospective purchaser that conveys, expressly or by implication, a specific level 

or range of actual or potential sales, or gross or net income or profits. Earninl!s - -

claims include, but are not limited to: (1) any chart, table, or mathematical 

calculation that demonstrates possible results based upon a combination of 

variables; and (2) any statements from which a prosoective purchaser can 

reasonably infer that he or she will earn a minimum level of income. 

11. "Medical Billing Employment Opportunity" means an opportunity to earn income 

through a service, training program, or software by which bills or charges for 

medical services or products or medically-related services or products are sent, 

directly or indirectlY, to a patient or third party payer. including, but not limited 

to, insurance companies, on behalf of a physician, or other provider of a medical 

service or product or medically-related service or product. 

12. "Telemarketing," "telemarketer," "seller," and "material" are defined as in 

Section 310.2 of the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. Q 310.2, a copy of 

which is attached to this Order as Attachment A. 

13. "Work-At-Home Opportunity" means a plan. program. product. or service 

represented to enable participants or purchasers to earn monev while working 

from home. 

14. "Financial Statements" means the sworn financial statements of: Defendant 

Taylor, dated May 31,2008; DefendantMBN, dated Julv 14, 2008: and Relief 

Defendant Kalantaryan, dated July 13, 2008. 
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ORDER 

I. PROHIBITION AGAINST VIOLATION OF SECTION 5 OF THE 
FEDERAL TRADE COl'dMI88ION ACT 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendants Taylor and MBN, and their officers, 

agents, employees, and corporations, and those persons in active concert or participation with 

them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, whether acting 

directly or through any entity, corporation, subsidiary, division, or other device, are hereby 

permanently restrained and enjoined: 

A. in connection with the marketing, advertising, promotion, distribution, offer for 

sale, or sale of any Medical Billing Employment Opportunity, Work-at-Home 

Opportunity, or Business Venture: 

1. from misrepresenting or assisting others in misrepresenting, expressly or 

by implication, any material fact including, but not limited to, 

misrepresentations: 

a. that purchasers will be given the names of physicians. or other 

providers of a medical service or product or medically-related 

service orproduct, who are likely to use the purchasers' services to 

process medical claims; 

b. that purchasers will be provided with customers or a market for the 

purchasers' products or services; 

c. that physicians are required to file Medicare claims electronically; 
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d. relating to the training needed to participate in such Medical 

BillingEmployment Opportunity, Work-at-Home Opportunity, or 

Business Venture; or 

e. relating to the earnings, income, profits, sales volume, or financial 

perfonnance likely to be achieved in relation to such Medical 

Billing Employment Opportunity, Work-at-Home Opportunity, or 

Business Venture; and 

2. from making any statement or representation relating to the earnings. 

income, profits, sales volume, or fmancial perfonnance likely to be 

achieved in relation to such Medical Billing Employment Opportunity, 

Work-at-Home Opportunity:. or Business Venture without: 

a. having a reasonable basis for any such representation at the time it 

is made; and 

b. producing materials which constitute a reasonable basis for such 

representation to the Federal Trade Commission upon request; 

B. in connection with the marketing, advertising, promotion, distribution, offer for 

sale, or sale of any goods or services. including !illY Medical Billing Employment 

Opportunity, Work-at-Home Opportunity, or Business Venture, from 

misrepresenting or assisting others in misrepresenting, expressly or by 

im]Jlication, any material fact including. but not limited to. misrepresentations 

relating to: 

a. the total cost to purchase, receive, or use, or the quantity of, any 

goods or services that are suqiect to the sales offer: 
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b. any material restrictions, limitations, or conditions to purchase, 

receive, or use the goods or services; 

c. any material aspect of the nature or terms of a refund, cancellation, 

exchange, or repurchase policy for the goods or services; or 

d. any material aspect of the performance. efficacy. nature. or central 

characteristics ofthe goods or services. 

n. PROHIBITION AGAINST VIOLATION OF THE 
TELE~TINGSALESRULE 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that DefeHdants Taylfir and 1vIBN, and their officers, agents, 

employees, and corporations, and those persons in active concert or participation with them who 

receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, are hereby permanently 

restrained and enjoined from violating or assisting any person in the violation of any provision of 

the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R Part 310 (attached hereto as Appendix A), including, 

but not limited to, the following: 

A. Violating or assisting others in violating any provision of the Telemarketing Sales 

Rule, 16 C.F.R Part 310, by misrepresenting, directly or by implication, material 

aspects of the performance, efficacy, nature, or central characteristics of .goods or 

services as set forth by Section 31O.3(a)(2)(iii) of the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 

16 C.F.R § 31O.3(a)(2)(ili). 
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R Violating or assisting others in violating any provision of the Telemarketing Sales 

Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, by failingto disclose,before a customer submits 

payment, any refund, cancellation, exchange, or repurchase policy as set forth by 

Section 310.3(a)(I)(iii) ofthe Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. 

§ 31O.3(a)(1)(iii}, including, but not limited to, a policy of not making refunds. 

For the purposes ofthis Subsection, a person paying with a credit card during a 

telemarketing call "submits payment" when he or she provides credit card 

. information. Additionally, for the purposes of this Section" "material" means 

likely to affect a person's choice of, or conduct regarding, goods or services or a 

charitable contribution. 

m. DISCLOSURE OF CUSTOMER LISTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Taylor and MBN, and their officers, 

agents, employees, and corporations, and those persons in active concert or participation with 

them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise. are hereby 

permanently restrained and enjoined from selling, renting, leasing, transferring, or otherwise 

disclosing the name, address, telephone number, credit card number, bank account number, e-

mail address, or other identifyinginformation of any person who paid any money to any 

Defendant in this action at any time prior to entry of this Order, in connection with the Medical 

Billing Employment Opportunity sold by any of the Defendants in this action. 

Provided, however, that the Defendants Taylor and MBN may disclose such identifvine: . ,,- - - ... .... 

information to a law enforcement agency or as required by any law, regulation or court order. 
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IV. MONETARY JUDGMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Judgment in the amount of$4,000,000 (Four Million Dollars), is hereby entered 

in favor of the Commission against Defendants Taylor and MBN, for equitable 

monetary relief, including, but not limited to, to redress consumer injury and/or 

disgorgement, and for paying any attendant expenses of administering any fund to 

redress consumer injury. Based upon the sworn Financial Statements of 

Defendants Taylor and MBN, and upon payment of the funds referred to in the 

Section titled "Redress of Consumer fujury and Disgorgement of Funds," and 

subject to the provisions of the Section titled "Right to Reopen," this liability will 

be suspended. 

B. Judgment in the amount of $840,000 is hereby entered in favor of the 

Commission against Relief Defendant Kalantaryan for equitable monetary relief. 

including, but not limited to, to redress consumer injury and/or disgorgement, and 

for paying any attendant expenses of administering any fund to redress consumer 

injury. Based upon the sworn Financial Statement of Relief Defendant 

Kalantaryan and subject to the provisions of the Section titled "Right to Reopen,." 

this liability will be suspended. 

V. REDRESS OF CONSUMER INJURY AND DISGORGEMENT OF FUNDS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, immediately upon entry of this Order, Defendant 

Taylor shall wire transfer all frozen funds, including, but not limited to, $2,569.44 currently held 

by Washington Mutual Bank, to the Commission; the payment of these monies to the 

Commission shall be made pursuant to Subsection B of this Section and deemed a partial 

13 



payment of the Judgment set forth in the Section titled "Monetary Judgment." The Commission 

shall deposit all funds paid pursuant to this Order into a fund administered by the FTC or its 

agent to be used for equitable relief, including, but not limited to, payment of restitution and any 

attendant expenses for the administration of any fund used to redress consumer injury. In the 

event that direct redress of consumer injury is wholly or partially impracticable, or funds remain 

after the restitution is completed, the FTC may apply any remaining funds for such other 

equitable relief (including consumer education remedies) as it determines to be reasonably 

related to the Defendants' practices alleged in the Amended Complaint. Any funds not used for 

such equitable relief shall be deposited as disgorgement to the United States Treasury. The 

Commission shall have full and sole discretion to: 

1. Determine the criteria for participation by individual claimants in any 

program to redress consumer injury implemented pursuant to this Order: 

2. Determine the manner and timing of any notices to be given to consumers 

regarding the existence and terms ofsuchprograrns.; and 

3. Delegate any and all tasks connected with such program to redress 

consumer injury to any individuals, partuerships, or corporations, and pay 

the fees, salaries, and expenses incurred thereby from the payments made 

pursuant to this Order. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. No portion of any payments nnder the Judgment herein shall be deemed a 

payment of any fine, penalty, or punitive assessment, or forfeiture; 
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B. All payments shall be made by wire transfer in accord with instructions to be 

provided by the Commission. The monetary judgment sei forth in the Sections titled ''Monetary 

Judgment" and "Redress of Consumer Injury and Disgorgement of Funds" is enforceable against 

any assets owned individually, jointly, or on behalf of, for the benefit of, or held in trust for 

Defendants Taylor and MBN and Relief Defendant Kalantaryan; 

C. In order to enable the Commission to implement the program to redress consumer 

injury described in the Sections titled "Monetary Judgment" and "Redress of Consumer Injury 

and Disgorgement of Funds," Defendants Taylor and MBN shall provide the Commission with a 

complete list of purchasers of their Work-At-Home Opportunity and Medical Billing 

Employment Opportunity. Such list shall include, for each purchaser, his or her name, most 

recent address, telephone number, date of purchase .• product purchased. and amount paid, and 

email address, if available. 

D. Defendants Taylor and MBN and Relief Defendant Kalantaryanexpressly waive. 

their rights to litigate the issue of disgorgement. Defendants Taylor and MBN and Relief 

Defendant Kalantaryan acknowledge and agree that all money paid pursuant to this Order is 

irrevocably paid to the Commission for purposes of settlement between Plaintiff and Defendants 

Taylor and MBN and Relief Defendant Kalantaryan; and 

E. Defendants Taylor and MBN and Relief Defendant Kalantaryan shall cooperate 

fully with the Commission and its agents in all attempts to collect the amount due pursuant to 

this Section if Defendants Taylor or MBN fails to pay the full amount due at the time specified 

herein. In such an event, Defendants Taylor and MBN agree to provide the Commission with 

their federal and state tax returns for the preceding two years, and to complete new financial 

disclosure forms fully and accurately within ten (10) business days of receiving a request from 
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the Commission to do so. Defendants Taylor and MBN further authorize the Commission to 

verify all information provided on their financial disclosure forms with all appropriate third 

parties, including but not limited to, financial institutions. 

F. In accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 7701, Defendants Taylor and MBN are hereby 

required, unless they have done so alfilady, to furnish to the Commission their respective 

taxpayer identifying numbers (social security numbers or employer identification numbers) 

which shall be used for purposes of collecting and reporting on any delinquent amount arising 

out of Defendant Taylor's and Defendant MBN's relationship with the ,government. 

G. Defendant Taylor is further required, unless he has done so already, to provide the 

Commission with clear, legible and full-size photocopies of all valid driver's licenses he 

possesses, which will be used for collection, reporting and compliance purposes, within 10 days 

of the Court's entry of this order. 

VI. DISSOLUTION OF ASSET FREEZE 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that upon entry of this Order and completion of the 

transfer of funds set forth in the Section titled "Monetary Judgment" and "Redress of Consumer 

Injury and Disgorgement of Funds," the freeze of Defendant Taylor's and Defendant MBN's 

assets, as ordered in the Stipulated Preliminary Inj)Ulction entered by this Court on December 6, 

2005, is dissolved. 

VII. RIGHT TO REOPEN 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. By agreeing to this Order, Defendants Taylor and MBN and Relief Defendant 

Kalantaryan attest to the truthfulness, accuracy, and completeness of the Financial Statements 

provided to the Plaintiffprior to entry of this Order. The Commission's agreement to,and the 

16 



Court's approval of, this Order, which requires payment ofless than the full amount of 

restitution, is expressly premised upon the truthfulness, accuracy, and completeness of the 

Financial Statements provided to counsel for the Commission. which contain material 

information relied upon by the Commission in negotiating and agreeing to the terms of this 

Order; 

B. If, upon notice and motion by the Commission. this Court finds that the sworn 

fmancial statement of Defendant Taylor or Defendant MBN, failed to disclose any material asset 

or source of income, or materially misrepresented the value of any asset or source of income, or 

made any other material misrepresentation or omission of assets. then. the susnended iudgment - --

amount of$4,OOO,OOO, less all amounts paid pursuant to the Sections titled "Monetary 

Judgmenf' and ''Redress of Consumer Injury and Disgorgement of Funds," plus interest 

computed at the rate prescribed in 28 U.S.C. § 1961. which shall immediately begin to accrue on 

the unpaid balance, shall be rendered immediately due and payable by Defendant Taylor and/or 

Defendant MBN; 

C. If, upon notice and motion by the Commission. this Court finds that the sworn 

financial statement of Relief Defendant Kalantaryan failed to disclose any material asset or 

source of income, or materially misrepresented the yalue of any asset or source of income.-or .. 

made any other material misrepresentation or omission of assets. then. the suspended judgment - --

amount of $840,000, less all amounts paid pursuant to the Section titled "Monetary Judgment," 

plus interest computed at the rate prescribed in 28 U.S.C. § 1961, which shall immediately begin 

to accrue on the unpaid balance, shall be rendered immediately due and payable by Relief 

Defendant Kalantaryan; 

17 



D. Defendants Taylor and MBN and Relief Defendant Kalantaryan relinquish all 

dominion, control, and title to the funds paid to the fullest extent permitted by law. Defendants - -

Taylor and MBN and Relief Defendant Kalantaryan shall make no claim to or demand return of 

the funds, directly or indirectly, through counselor otherwise. 

E. Defendants Taylor and MBN agree that the facts as alleged in the Amended 

Complaint filed in this action shall be taken as true without further proof in any bankruptcy case 

or subsequent civil litigation pursued by the Commission to enforce its rights to any payment or 

money judgment pursuant to this Order including, but not limited to., a nondischargeability 

complaint in any bankruptcy case. Defendants Taylor and MBN further stipUlate and agree that 

the facts alleged in the Amended Complaiflt establish all elements necessary to sustain an action 

pursuant to, and that this Order shall have collateral estoppel effect for pUIposes of, Section 

523(a)(2(A) of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. §523(a)(2)(A). 

F. Should this Order be modified pursuant to this Section, this Order, in all other 

re~ects, shall remain in full force and effect unless otherwise ordered by this Court. Any 

proceedings instituted under this Section are in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other civil or 

criminal remedies as may be provided by law, including any other proceedings the Commission 

may institute to enforce this Order. 

VllI. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Taylor and MBN, and Relief Defendant 

Kalantaryan, within five (5) business days of receipt of this Order as entered by the Court. must 

submit to the Commission a truthful sworn statement acknowled&ing receipt ofiliis Order. 
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IX. DISTRlBUTION OF ORDER 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of five (5) years from the date of entry 

of this Order, Defendants Taylor and MBN shall deliver copies of the Order as directed below: 

A. Corporate Defendant: The Corporate Defendant must deliver a copy of this 

Order to (1) all of its principals, officers, directors. and managers; (2) all of its employees,. 

agents, and representatives who engage in conduct related to the subject matter of the Order; 

and (3) any business entity resulting from any change in structure set forth in Subsection A.2 

of the Section titled "Compliance Reporting." For current personnel, deliverysbaU be within 

five (5) days of service of this Order upon the Corporate Defendant. For new personnel, 

delivery sball occur prior to them assuming their responsibilities. For any business entity 

resulting from any change in structure set forth in Subsection A.2 of the. Section titled 

"Compliance Reporting," delivery shall be at least ten (10) days prior to the change in 

structure. 

B. Individual Defendant as Control Person: For an)' business that the Individual 

Defendant controls, directly or indirectly, or in which the Individual Defendant has a maiority 

ownership interest, the Individual Defendant must deliver a copy of this Order to (1) all 

principals, officers, directors., and man<igers of that business;(2) all employees, agents, and 

representatives of that business who engage in conduct related to the subject matter of the 

Order; and (3) any business entity resulting from any change in structure set forth in 

Subsection A.2 of the Section titled "Compliance Reporting," For current personnel,. delivery 

shall be within five (5) days of service of this Order upon the Individual Defendant. For new 

personnel, delivery shall occur prior to them assuming their responsibilities. 
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For any business entity resulting from any chmge in structure set forth in Subsection A.2 of 

the Section titled "Compliance Reporting." delivery shall be at least ten (l0) days prior to. the 

change in structure. 

C. Individnal Defendant as employee or non-control person: For my business 

where the Individual Defendmt is not a controlling person of a business but otherwise engage& 

in conduct related to the subject matter oftbis Order, the Individual Defendant must deliver a 

copy ofthis Order to all principals md managers of such business before engaging in such 

conduct. 

D. Defendants Taylor and MBN must each secure a signed md dated statement 

acknowledging receipt of the Order, within thirty (30) days of delivery, from all persons 

receiving a copy of the Order pursuant to this Section. 

X. COMPLIANCE REPORTING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in order that complimce with the provisions of 

this Order may be monitored: 

A. For a period of five (5) years from the date of entry oftbis Order: 

1. The Individual Defendant shall notify the Commission of the 

following: 

a. Any changes in such Defendant's residence, mailing addresses, 

and telephone numbers, within ten (l0) days of the date of such 

chmge; 

b. Any changes in such Defendant's emplovment status (including 

self-employment), and any change in such Defendmt's 

ownership in any business entity, within ten (10) days of the date 
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of such change. Such notice shall include the name and address 

of each business that such Defendant is affiliated with." employed 

by, creates or forms, or performs services for; a detailed 

description ofthe nature of the business; and a detailed 

description of such Defendant's duties and responsibilities in 
, -

connection with the business or employment; and 

c. Any changes ,in such Defendant's name or use of any aliases or 

fictitious nantes; 

2. Defendants Taylor and MBN sball notify the Commission of any 

changes in structure of the Corporate Defendant or any business entity 

that the Individual or CODlorate Defendant directly or indirectly 

controls, or has an ownership interest in, that may affect compliance 

obligations arising under this Order, including but not limited to: 

incorporation or other organization; a dissolution" assignment., sale, 

merger, or other action; the creation or dissolution of a subsidiary, 

parent, or affiliate that engages in any acts or practices subject to this 

Order; or a change in the business name or address." at least thirty (30) 

days prior to such change; provided that, with respect to any proposed 

change in the business entity about which the Individual or Corporate 

Defendant learns less thall thirty (30) days prior to the date such action - - ,- .. ."., 

is to take place, such Defendant shall notify the Commission as soon as 

is practicable after obtaining such knowledge. 
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B. One hundred eighty (180) days after the date of entry of this Order and annually 

thereafter for a period of five (5) years, Defendants Taylor and MBN each sh!lll provide a 

written report to the FTC, which is true and accurate and sworn to under penalty of peJjury, 

setting forth in detail the manner and form in which they have complied and are complying 

with this Order. Thisre,Portmust include, but not be limited to: 

1. For the Individual Defendant: 

a. such Defendant's then-current residence address, mailing 

addresses, and telephone nU1l1bers; 

b. such Defendant's then-current employment status (including 

self-employment), including the name, addresses, and telephone 

numbers of each business that such Defendant is affiliated with.,. 

employed by, or performs services for, a detailed description of 

the nature of the business; and a detailed description of such 

Defendant's duties and responsibilities in connection with the 

business or employment; and 

c. Any other changes required to be reported under Subsection A 

of this Section. 

2. For Defendants Taylor and MBN: 

a. A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Order, 

obtained pursuant to the Section titled "Distribution of Order"; 

b. Any other changes required to be reported under Subsection A 

of this Section. 
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C. Defendants Taylor and MBN shall each notifY the Commission of the filing of 

a bankruptc_y petition by such Defendant within fifteen (is) days offiling. 

D. For the purposes of this Order. Defendants Tavlor and MBN shall. unless 

otherwise directed by the Commission's authorized representatives, send by overnight courier 

all reports and notifications required by this Order to the Commission,. to the following . . 

address: 

Associate Director for Enforcement 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W ..• Room NJ-2122 
Washlngton, D.C. 20580 
Re: FTC v. Medical Billers Network, 
Civil Action No. 05 CV 2014 (S.D.N.Y.) 

Provided, that, in lieu of overnight courier, Defendants Taylor and MBN ma~send such 

reports or notifications by first-class mail, ·but orily fmefendants Taylor and MBN 

contemporaneously send an electronic version of such report or notification to the 

Commission at: DEBrief@ftc.gov. 

E. For purposes of the compliance reporting and monitoring required by this 

Order, the Commission is authorized to communicate directly with Defendants Taylor and 

MBNand Relief Defendant Kalantaryan. Provilieti.,/rofYever,nothing.in this provision shall 

limit the Commission's authority to pose as a consumer or supplier pursuant to Subsection B.2 

of the Section titled "Compliance Monitoring." 
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XI. COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the .purpose of (i) inonitoring and inveshg.ating, 

compliance with any provision of this Order, and (ii) investigating any discrepancies in the 

accuracy of Defendants Taylor's and MBN's and Relief Defendant Kalantaryan's Financial 

Statements upon which the Commission's agreement to this Order is expressly premised: 

A. Within ten (10) days of receipt of written notice from a representative of the 

Commission, Defendants Taylor and MBN rd Relief Defendant Kalantaryan each must 

submit additional written reports, which are4rue and accurate and sworn to under penalty of 

peJjury; produce documents for inspection and copying; appear for deposition; and/or provide 

entry during normal business hours to any business location in each such Defendant's 

P.ossession or direct or indirect control 10 inspect the business operation,: 

B. In addition, the Commission is authorized to use all other lawful means; 

including but not limited to: 

1. obtaining discovery from any person, without further leave of court,. 

using the procedures prescribed by Fed. R. Civ. P. 30, 31, 33, 34, 36, 45 

and 69; 

2. .posing as consumers and suppliers to Defendbts Taylor and MBN,. 

their employees, or any other entity managed or controlled in whole or 

in part by Defendant Taylor or Defendant MBN, without the necessity 

of identification or prior notice~ and 

C. Defendants Taylor and MBN each shall permit representatives of the 

Commission to interview any employer, consultant, independent contractor, representative, 

24 

• 



agent, or employee who has agreed to such an interview, relating in any way to any conduct 

subject to this Order. The J?erson interviewed may have counsel present. 

Provided, however, that nothing in this Order shall limit the Commission's lawful use 

of compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 49, 57b-l, 

• to obtain any documentaIy material, tan~ble-things, testimonx. or information relevantto 

unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce (within the meaning of 15 

U.S.C. § 45(a)(I». 

XII. RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of eight (8) years from the date of 

entry of this Order, Defendants Taylor and MBN, in connection with any business where 

Defendant Taylor is the m~iority owner or otherwise controls the business, and -their agents .• 

employees, officers, corporations, and those persons in active concert or participation with 

them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, are hereby 

restrained and e~ioined from failing to create andJorretainthe followinKrecords: 

A. Accounting records that reflect the cost of goods or services sold, revenues 

generated, and the disbursement of such revenues; 

B. Personnel records accurately reflecting: thename,address,_ and telephone 

number of each person employed in any capacity by such business, including as an 

independent contractor; that person's job title or position; the date upon which the person 

commenced work; and the date and reason for the Rerson's termination.if applicable:_ 

C. Customer files containing the names, addresses, phone numbers, dollar 

amounts paid, quantity of items or services purchased, and description of items or services 

purchased, to the extent such information is obtained in the ordinary course of business: 
~ - - ~ - -

D. Complaints and refund requests (whether received directly, indirectly, or 

through any third party) and any responses to those complaints or requests; 
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E. Copies of all sales scripts, training materials, advertisements, promotional 

materials, or other marketingmaterials utilized in the advertising, marketing, promoting. 

offering for sale, or selling of any product or service; and 

F. All records and documents necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each 

provision of this Order, including but net limited to. copies of acknowledgments of receipt of 

this Order required by the Sections titled "Distribution of Order" and "Acknowledgment of 

Receipt of Order" and all reports submitted to the FTC pursuant to the Section titled 

"Compliance ReJ?orting"; 

G. Copies of all contracts or agreements with telephone companies; 

H. Copies of all contracts or agreements \vith telemarketers; 

I. Copies of all contracts or agreements with any employees or contractors who 

sold any Medical Billing Employment Opportnnity, Work-At-Home Opportunity, or Business 

Venture or other good or service; and 

J. Documents relating to the actnal earnings of existing,purchasers of any Medical 

Billing Employment Opportunity, Work-At-Home Opportunity, Business Venture, or other 

good or service. 

xm. COOPERATION WITH FTC dmNSEL 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Taylor and Defendant MBN shall, in 

connection with this action or any subsequent investigations related to or associated with the 

transactions or the occurrences that are the sub.iect of the FTC's Complaint, cOQperate in good 

faith with the FTC and appear, or cause its officers, employees, representatives, or agents to 

appear, at such places and times as the FTC shall reasonably request, after written notice, for 

interviews, conferences, Jlretrial discovery, review of documents .•. and for slIch other matters as 
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may be reasonably requested by the FTC. Ifrequested in writing by the FTC, Defendant 

Taylor and Defendant MBN shall at!P'ear, or cause its officers_, employees, representatives, or 

agents to appear, and provide truthful testimony in any trial, deposition, or other proceeding 

related to or associated with the transactions or the occurrences that are the subject of the 

Amended Complaint, without the service of a subpJena. 

XIV. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shaH retain jurisdiction of this matter for 

p1l1Jloses of construction, modification, and enforcement of this Order. 

XV. ENTRY OF THIS FINAL JUDGMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 54(b), that 

there is no just reason for delay and the Clerk of Court immediately shall enter this Order as a 

final judgment. 

For Plaintiff 
Federal Trade Commission: 

DAVID C. SHOW.t<A 
Acting General Counsel 

LEONARD L. GORDON 
Regional Director 

~TI~ 
CAROLE A. PAYNTER 
MAZOR MATZKEVICH 
i\ltomeysfor Plaintiff 
FederaTTrade Commission 
1 Bowling Green, Suite 318 
New York, NY 10004 
Telephone: (212) 607-2829 
F2"csi!1"11e: (212) -6!)7~2822 
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For Defendants .:FW\ffOli>® 
Medic ~ille&-'liTe1:w6irk, Inc.: 

SO ORDERED this ___ day of ____ -', 2009 

RICHARDJ. HOLWELL 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT runGE 
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